From: I
To: Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS@ONS,

Date: 25/04/2014 09:24
Subject: RE: Meeting on Friday
Ed

No problem with Sandy coming along at 11 — I'm sure this will be very helpful.

Roger

Roger Halliday

Chief Statistician, Scottish Government,

From: Ed Humpherson [mailto

Sent: 25 April 2014 09:02

To: Halliday R (Roger)

Cc: Sandy Stewart

Subject: Re: Meeting on Friday

Roger
Do you have any objection if Sandy Stewart joins || if and ! at this moming's meeting?
Ed

From: Roger.Halliday

Sent: 24/04/2014 10:45 GMT

To: Ed Humpherson

Subject: RE: Meeting on Friday

Ed

Just to let you know that cannot make the meeting, so has delegated to the Deputy

Director leading police Division, ||| GGz

Roger

Roger Halliday

Chief Statistician, Scottish Government,




From: Ed Humpherson [mailto N

Sent: 24 April 2014 11:36
To: Halliday R (Roger)
Subject: Re: Meeting on Friday

Roger

On attendees, on our side, it will be me,_ and _ If- could attend, I'm sure

that would be helpful.

The agenda looks fine - | will want to make sure we understand each other's timelines: SG's for publishing
the statistics; and ours for completing the assessment.

Ed

Ed Humpherson
Head of Assessment
UK Statistics Authority

From:

To: E(J !ump!erson!!!!H!!!H!!!H!g!mg

Date: 23/04/2014 17:43
Subject: RE: Meeting on Friday

Ed

I expect it will just be and 1 along on Friday, though the relevant
policy Director (Paul Joh s been engaged in this recently and is

considering rearranging his diary to attend. I1"11 let you know if he is
coming.

Not sure there is anything you could provide. 1 wondered whether to
structure the conversation we use an agenda something like. ..

1. Introductions and objectives for this work
2. Where we currently are - reflections and emerging issues
3. next steps - priorities to best support the work



Let me know if this sounds a sensible way to structure the conversation.
Looking forward to seeing you again on Friday.

Roger Halliday

Chief Statistician, Scottish Government, _

| R —

From: Ed Humpherson [mailto: 1
Sent: 22 April 2014 21:25

To: Halliday R (Roger)

Subject: Meeting on Friday

Roger

We are due to meet on Friday to talk about our assessment of police
recorded crime in Scotland. 1 just wanted to check who from the Scottish
Government side will accompany you to the meeting, and also if there"s
anything we can provide in advance.

Happy to discuss if you"d find that helpful

Kind regards

ed





